
CITY OF VINELAND 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF FUNDS 

FROM RK AUTO GROUP FOR THE VINELAND FIRE 

DEPARTMENT. 

WHEREAS, James Gee of RK Auto Group, has submitted a donation of $2,500.00 to the 

Vineland Fire Department in appreciation of their participation in RK Auto Groups October 8, 

2022 fundraiser; and 

WHEREAS, City Council finds that such a generous gesture should be recognized and 

publicized.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Vineland that the 

generous donation from James Gee, on behalf of RK Auto Group, be graciously accepted and be 

used for Vineland Fire Department purposes in accordance with the wishes of the donor. 

Adopted: 

President of Council 

ATTEST: 

          City Clerk 
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Dickenson Bob

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

James Gee <jgee@rkautogroup.com>

Wednesday, October 19,2022 I0:16 AM
Dickenson Bob
Donation To Vineland Fire Dept

Bob,

The Vineland Fire Dept did a wonderful job, at our fundraiser on October 8t. The whole crew were friendly
& engaging to all of our guests, especially the children.

We would like to make a donation of 52,500.00 to the Vineland Fire Dept as a token of appreciation
For everything they did on the Sth but most importantly what they do for our community throughout the year.

Please let me know who I can make the check payable to & where to drop it off.

Thanks again Bob!

lim Gee
President/Generdl Manager
856. 696. 8400
Myrkchevy.com
Myrkkid.com
Myrksubaru,com
Rkautogroup.com
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#7 Dedler in the Country
Raising Money lor Breast Concer


